Date: 20 September 2016

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609

U.S.A.

Subject: Description of Permissive Change

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, TSC Auto ID Technology Co., Ltd., hereby requests a Class Il Permissive
Change for the following project(s):
FCC ID: VTV-RFWRN (Grant date: 10/19/2015)

The change(s) filed under this application is (are):

1.) Adding additional antenna. The new antennas listed below:

Antenna Type Model No. Peak Gain (dBi)

2.4G 0.35
5G 2.05

2.4G 1.67
5G 2.92

2.) Upgrade standards version for UNII-1: 5150~5250MHz; UNII-3: 5725~5850MHz according to FCC

CFR part 15 subpart E, §15.407.
There are no change to mechanics and functionality.
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Sincerely yours,

Company name : TSC Auto ID Technology Co., Ltd.
Company address : 9F.,, No. 95, Minquan Rd. Xindian Dist., New Taipei City 23141, Taiwan

Signature
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Job Title and Dept. : Brian Chen / Engineer

E-mail : brian_chen@tscprinters.com

Tel. : +886-3-990-6677




